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DATE: January 6, 2014

TO: Alison Hitchcock, Administrative Assistant
FROM: Brenda Slauson, Personnel Assistant
RE: Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on January 13, 2014 for the fourth
quarter of 2013 (October, November, December).

25 Years Department/Department Head
Bill Moore County Attorney-Bill Moore

15 Years DeEartment/Department Head
John Neill 18" District Court-Judge John Neill
Wallace Cockerham Precinct 1-Commissioner Rick Bailey
10 Years Department/Department Head
Carol Long County Attorney-Bill Moore

Mary Hall County Clerk-Becky Williams

Patty Bourgeois Elections-Judge Roger Harmon
Ronald Sale Precinct 2-Commissioner Kenny Howell
Garritt Bennett Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Juan Torres Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
S Years Department/Department Head
Jeffrey Acklen County Attorney-Bill Moore

Linda Bailey County Clerk-Becky Williams

Wayne Ann Davis County Clerk-Becky Williams

Robbie Deen County Clerk-Becky Williams

Gladys Gremich Public Works-Thomas Disheroon
Dianna Hume Public Works-Thomas Disheroon

Fred Lyne Precinct 1-Commissioner Rick Bailey
Brian Patterson Precinct 2-Commissioner Kenny Howell
Steven Hagar Precinct 3-Commissioner Jerry Stringer
David Blankenship Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Barbara George Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Lisa Pursley Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Tabitha Rippin Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Bob Alford
Aislinn Rene Parsons Tax Office-Scott Porter
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